Lake Geneva Fishing Club 2018 Outings Schedule & Rules



Outing check in (except October) will be 5:45 am on weekends. It is the member's responsibility to make sure that the outing director (or person in charge of the outing) documents the attendance on the water at check in. Take off is at 6:00 am. The October event will leave at 7:00 am due to daylight saving time. Weekday outing details to follow.

We meet on the water in Cisco Bay, near Crawford's Bar, 15 minutes before start time. Fish caught during outings <u>will be eligible</u> for *Fish of the Month Points* once fishing report is submitted. We practice catch, measure, and release on all

game fish.

Weekend Outings are split between Saturdays and Sundays for 2018. The <u>Guests Welcome</u> at all outings except "Learn the Lake," the concept is to allow LGFC members to bring one friend or one potential club members as guests; but the boater should have room in their boat for one non-boater club member.

Sunday, May 6 - Panfish Party- Lake Elizabeth Dave Floberg to coordinate. Hours 6:30 a.m. until 12:30 p.m.
Boat launch, Sandbar & Island Grill, 3101 E Lakeshore Dr. Twin Lakes, WI Lunch on your own

Targeting crappies. Guests Welcome

Saturday, May 19, rain date Sunday May 20[,] - Rock bass/Panfish Outing-Lake Geneva, Bigfoot Beach State Park. Jim Bloede to coordinate.

Lunch on your own

The purpose of this outing to is collect rock bass and pan fish to release in Big Foot Beach State Park pond in preparation for *Kids Day*. <u>*Guests Welcome*</u>

Thursday, June 7 – Joint Outing with Walleyes Unlimited USA – Lake Geneva.

Jim Bloede and Bob Clark to coordinate. Details to follow but plan to have lunch/fishing reports at the Williams bay Pavilion about 1:00 PM. We might meet in Cisco Bay around 9:00 for up to date fishing reports.

The purpose of this outing is to collaborate with another fishing club to learn from each other about Geneva. Fish for whatever you wish but most will likely fish for Largemouth & smallmouth bass.

Saturday June 16, Learn the Lake Outing, Lake Geneva, lunch at the *Reek Park (Linn Nature Park)* located on South Lakeshore drive just west of Linn Pier Road at 12:30 pm (Reek Park Directions - see below). Mike Roper to coordinate.

Purpose of this outing is to educate new members how to develop patterns to catch fish the Geneva. *Members Only*

Lake Geneva Fishing Club 2018 Outings Schedule & Rules

Saturday July 21, Night time outing, details to follow. Frank Miller to coordinate. <u>Guests Welcome</u>

Tuesday Sept 11, Day on the Lake, Lake Geneva time TBD, Cisco Bay

- . Bob Clark to coordinate, details to follow
- Club sponsored Dinner at 4:30 pm, followed by the September Meeting, at the *Big Foot Archers Club*
- Guide trip drawing, at least two winners, more details to follow!
- Guests Welcome

Sunday Oct 14th Fall Smallmouth Extravaganza, Lake Geneva, 7:00 am start, details to Follow. Lunch at Cruise-In Bar and Grill in Walworth. Mark O'Neill to coordinate.

<u>Guests Welcome</u>



Sunday Aug. 19, All species outing, lunch at Reek Park. Jay Babowice to coordinate <u>Guests Welcome</u> Details to follow

Lake Geneva Fishing Club 2018 Outings Schedule & Rules

Members Only Code of Conduct Contest Rules

- Each team/boat will be asked to give a fishing report.
- Sportsmanship, courtesy, safety, honesty, and conservation are expected from each contestant. Any infraction of these fundamental sporting principles may be deemed cause for disqualification.
- A fish may be entered in the contest only when actively caught on your rod and line by you. You may not enter a fish caught on a rod that has been handled by another angler with respect to that fish.
- Any fish caught on a paid guided fishing trip shall not be eligible for the contest.
- A "paid guided fishing trip" can have different meanings for different club members. The following provides clarification of the rule and illustrative examples: The following are considered to be paid guided fishing trips and, accordingly, any fish caught are not eligible for the contest:
 - You hire a guide and pay a fee for his services.
 - You and another person fish together with a guide paid for by the other person.
- The following are <u>not</u> considered to be paid guided fishing trips and, accordingly, fish you catch are eligible for the contest:
 - You fish with a club member who is a licensed guide, but you do not pay him a fee for his service.
 - You may share out-of-pocket expenses such as boat or vehicle gasoline, tolls, live bait, launch fees, etc. These must be actual expenses that are not falsely inflated.
- Angler authorizes all photos submitted be posted to our club website to be used for LGFC marketing and promotion.

For more information contact Mike Matchen at 847-256-6437 or mmatchen@comcast.net